From: Kelso, Abby (kelsoa@evergreen.edu )
Office 360.867.6481 | Mobile 360.489.7971| 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 11:51 AM 
To: Nihoa, Puanani (staff) 
Subject: Sue Crystal Donors
 
Hi Puanani,
 
I hope your summer is going well. I just got the list of Sue Crystal donors.  Do any of these names look familiar to you?
 
First & last name:  		/Combined Mailing Name

Joan Bantz 			/ Joan and Don Bantz
[bookmark: _GoBack]Claire Litchman  		/ Claire and Mark Litchman
Sinnamon Tierney		/Sinnamon and Kevin Tierney
Donna Linstead		/Donna Linstead
Janette Ward Olmstead	/Janette Ward Olmstead
Richard Van Wagenen	/Richard Van Wagenen
Edward Fleisher		/Edward Fleisher
Barney Speight		/Barney and Stephanie Speight
Patricia Zell			/Patricia M Zell and Michael D Cox
Elizabeth Redfield		/Elizabeth Redfield
Desmond Skubi		/Desmond Skubi and Rebecca Frevert
Jane Beyer			/Jane Beyer and Gary Wilburn
Lonnie Johns-Brown		/Lonnie Johns-Brown
Robert Benson			/Robert C Benson
Marianne Kenady		/Marianne Kenady
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